

From: Neil Hamill

To: John Kennedy

Date: August 26, 2002

Subject:

FCC File #: 0203-EX-PL-2002- Reply

---

Message:

1. Purpose of the experiment- We are utilizing the WLAN radios as communication devices between crew stations and/or mobile ground robots- .
2. The range that we will be running on is Macgregor Range (Range 8)- which is a part of Ft Bliss- the specific range is entirely in the state of New Mexico.
3. We are the subcontractor for Boeing. Our contract number is KK7566. Boeing's contract with the Army is MDA 972-02-9-0005.
4. The entire effort is scheduled for 4 years, through FY 2006- and looks to take place annually at Ft Bliss- request approval for 4 years.

Neil Hamill

GDRS

nhamill@gdrs.com

410 876-9200